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From:- DCF Hamirpur. To:- Addl PrCCF Hamitpur.
Subject:- Diversion of 12.8537 ha of Forest Land for Construction of New 2

Lane with Paved Shoulder of Hamirpur Bypass of NH-88 (new NH-
103 & amp;03) (Design Chainage — Km 121-175 to Km 138+295,
Design Length -17.120 Km) in the State of Himachal Pradesh —
Forest Diversion Proposal Reg. (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/ROAD/151932/2022).

Memo:

Kindly refer to Addl Pr CCF (FCA) o/o PrCCF HP Shimla letter no.
FP/HP/Water/151932/2022 dated 23.02.2023 on the subject cited above.

In this context, the pointwise reply to observations raised vide
communication referred to above is given below:-
1. Needful has been done and uploaded in the additional
information in online part 11
2. Needful has been done and uploaded in the additional
information in online part 1T

3. 'The correction has been made in online part IT

Encls:-As Above(3 Nos. case file). D )
Deputy Consetvatet of Forests,
Hamirpur Forest Division,
Hamirpur.
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Endst. No. / Dated Hamirpur, the /
Copy to
1. Project Director, NHAI, Project Implementation Unit, Hamirpur
#218A, Kanwal Complex, Ward No. 1 Krishna Nagar, Hamirput,
HP — 177001 for information. \

DCF HAMIRPUR




